



TRANSFORM © 2020

Is It Time to Change?

Nick Palladino-King "Producing Superhuman Leaders That Change the World"

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION	4
CHANGE	5
What is Change?	5
Why Do We Struggle with It?	7
Why is Change Important?	10
WHEN IS IT TIME TO CHANGE?	11
You're Focusing on the Little Things	12
Jealousy is Hitting Hard	12
You're Living in the Past	12
Your Habits are Unhealthy	13
You Experience "Sunday Scaries"	13
You're Tired All the Time	13
Your Life Feels Like a Movie A Boring One	13
You're on Auto-Pilot Mode	14
You're Not Happy	14
You're Indifferent	14
HOW TO MAKE A CHANGE	16
Set an Intention	16
Let Your Intentions Marinate	17
Think About Your Obstacles	17
Decide What is Realistic	18
Set a Timeline	19
Keep Your Eyes on the Dream	19
Replace Old Habits	19
Stick with it	19
CONCLUSION	20

INTRODUCTION

Throughout your life, you will encounter many phases, many people, many jobs, and many changes. Those changes either come from within or when someone else makes a decision that causes us to make a decision about how we will or will not adjust. More often than not, in those situations, we often feel we don't have a choice. You get a job offer from a company in a new city, so you must move. Your child is struggling in school, so you need to spend more time working with them on their studies. You come to terms with the problems in your marriage, and you have no choice but to put an end to it. In each of these situations, you may feel you have little choice. But, as we will discover, we do make the decision to transform. Either we take the job, or we decide we don't want to uproot the family, so we keep up the job hunt.

You're here because you're ready for a change, but you're not quite sure how to commit to a new life. "Transform" shouldn't be a scary word, and change shouldn't be a foreign concept. Why? Because it's in our nature to change regularly—we just don't realize it.

So, if you're contemplating a significant change in your life or you just made one, you're in the right place. We all have varying levels of comfort with change, and most of us are pretty reluctant to embrace it. Does that sound like you? If so, it's totally understandable.

Change isn't something that can be taught. It's person-dependent, and transforming your life really is just a byproduct of all the events and things leading up to that point. But it's easier said than done, and it's fair that you may be cringing at the thought of changing up your current lifestyle.

In this eBook, we will open your eyes to the concept of change. We won't change your mind or teach you; we'll simply give you a different perspective. We'll tell you why it's hard and why people struggle with it, and we'll counter that with the multitude of benefits that come along with a life transformation. Then we'll get to the good stuff, including when you should make a change and how to make a change.

So, buckle up and get ready for a new perspective — Changing times are upon us!

CHANGE

WHAT IS CHANGE?

It's a six-letter word, both a noun and a verb, and an idea that either scares you or thrills you. Whether you thrive in new situations or you try to avoid them at all costs, you must try to get comfortable with the concept of change-because it's not going away any time soon. Better yet, you should get to a point where you understand HOW to change your life gracefully and strategically.

By definition, change means the act or instance of making or becoming different. If you're thinking, "That seems pretty hard to define," you're right. By its very nature, change is hard to characterize because change is always changing. That's mindblowing, right? This is exactly why so many people fear change-it's the unknown, and most humans aren't comfortable with the unknown.

In the context of your life, change is broken down into different stages. It isn't instantaneous, nor is it experienced the same way for every person, so to understand what it means to you, let's look at the five stages of experiencing change:

- 1. PRECONTEMPLATION In the first stage of changing or transforming your life, you're in denial. You don't think you need to make a change, or you're not really prepared to make one yet.
- 2. CONTEMPLATION This stage is when you decide something needs to change.You may not necessarily be ready for the change, but you know something needs to be different. More times than not, the contemplation stage is when you realize you will need to take on this challenge on your own.
- 3. PREPARATION At this point, you've not only acknowledged that you want tomake a change, but you've also decided that you will. You may not have a game plan for how you will make these changes, but you are committed to the transformation.

- **4. ACTION** This is the exciting stage when you're starting to put things into high gear. You're making changes and taking action to ensure that your life is transforming. You're on the path to success!
- **5. MAINTENANCE** This stage is often underappreciated, but it's critical to the success of your new lifestyle. In order to keep things afloat, you need to keep up with the changes you've implemented in your life. You may experience some setbacks, and that's okay. The important thing is that you keep tracking with your goals and the changes you've implemented in your life.

If you're feeling overwhelmed by looking at these stages, don't worry. Everything has a process in life, and change is no different. Making a transformation in your life doesn't mean you need to follow a strict process. The stages above are simply listed so that you understand that you shouldn't expect a significant life transformation to happen immediately. You'll be able to relate to these steps and better understand what your mind is going through as you transform your life.

WHY DO WE STRUGGLE WITH IT?

Think about the quote, "Change is the only constant." It sounds like an oxymoron, right? After all, if change is the only constant... doesn't that mean that nothing is consistent? If you're thinking this way, you're on the right track.

Change is omnipresent—everything and everyone is always changing. We can't keep track of changes, which makes us nervous because it means we're consistently operating within the unknown. We'll let you in on a secret (that you probably already know): Humans don't like the unknown. In addition to that, here are a few other reasons why we struggle with change:

1. IT'S RISKY

Let's face it—when we change something up, we don't know what to expect. The outcome could either be better than our starting point or worse. That's a big risk! Think about people who change their hairstyles all the time. They're taking a risk that they may not love their new 'do, but on the flip side, there's a good chance they'll find the perfect look by testing out something different. The risk element can be scary, but we shouldn't view it as an obstacle—just something that we can work on.

2. WE LACK PURPOSE

It's one thing to make a change; it's another to have a purposeful quest towards a life transformation. If you set out to make a change, that's exactly what you'll do. But there's no guarantee that you'll maintain or enjoy it. On the other hand, if you start with a "why," your change will have purpose and strategy—which, in the long run, leads to adherence and commitment.

3. THE CHANGES ARE UNREALISTIC

A classic example is New Year's Resolutions. The first week of January, the gyms are crowded, people are significantly more friendly, and everyone is on their A-game at work. But after a few short weeks, everything is back to normal. In this case (and many other cases), people have a hard time implementing changes because they're setting up unrealistic expectations for themselves. If you want your life changes to stick, keep them realistic, measurable, and purposeful.

Humans like stability. In fact, we crave it. The reason we struggle with change is that it's a neurological imperative to be kept safe. Our primal brain is wired to crave safety and security to help us survive. When we start to step out of our comfort zone, we hear a little voice in our head telling us it's too risky. We can't do it. What if we fail? So, as you begin to make changes, even small ones, expect and accept that there will be self-doubt and fear come up. It's just your brain trying to keep you safe.

No matter how open to risk you are or how much you crave spontaneity, you—like everyone else—feel most comfortable with stability. Before you start trying to prove that you're not in favor of a stable life, let's look at a few examples that show just how extreme this principle goes. In other words, it encompasses everyone and every situation.

EXAMPLE 1: Sandra is a freelance graphic designer. She loves what she does, and she grew up under the notion that passion was more important than pay. Things change when she begins to really struggle with money. She has to pick up a second job, rarely sees her family, and is always stressed out.

THE CHANGE: Sandra would've never envisioned herself saying this before, but she decides she wants to pursue a more stable career path. She decides that she can always do graphic design in her spare time but that a steady paycheck sounds like the best option for her. She made a change that would have scared her just months ago, but after a series of life events, she decided it was best, and she transformed her life for the better.

EXAMPLE 2: Josh doesn't like to exercise. It has never been a big part of his life, and he gets bored as soon as he hops on the treadmill. There's a part of him that is nervous about exercising. It's intimidating to work out around other people who are experienced and comfortable with working out. For him, stability means sitting at home and watching his favorite TV show with his wife.

THE CHANGE: After a check-up with the doctor, Josh realizes he needs to adopt a more active lifestyle. This wasn't in the cards for him a few months ago, but his doctor's visit catalyzes a shift. He knows that he'll feel a little unstable or uncomfortable at first, but he also knows that it's best for him—and his mindset shifts accordingly.

EXAMPLE 3: Artie works at a grocery store, and he loves his job. He's friends with all his coworkers, he gets discounts on food, and he was just recently named employee of the month. For him, it's stable, and it's dependable. He has never thought about changing his job or moving to a new city because he knows there's no guarantee that he would like it.

THE CHANGE: One day, everything changes. He walks into work and decides he wants to do something else and experience a new environment. He doesn't know where he will go or what he will do, but this change of mind is compelling enough to encourage him to do it quickly. Artie realizes that stability, although nice, is never a guarantee. He could lose his job tomorrow and would still be faced with uncertainties. He's now ready to take on a new environment and a new challenge.

All these examples are pretty different from each other. One of them may resonate with you... or maybe none of them do! The vital thing to note with each of these examples is that life is never a guarantee. Stability and certainty are nice-to-haves, but they are not a rite of passage. As humans, we have to embrace that change will happen, and sometimes, we need to catalyze that change.

The next time you struggle with change, remind yourself that it is 100% normal. Remember that it's just your brain's way of keeping you alive, so the species survives. In order to continue progressing and evolving, we need to be able to not only embrace change but enact it.

Now that you know what change really is, how change pertains to you, and why we, as humans, struggle with it, it's time to talk about the positives. Why is transformation necessary? What benefits does it have on your life? How will it impact you in a positive way? We'll answer all those questions and more.

WHY IS CHANGE IMPORTANT?

If you're reading this with a "What's in it for me?" attitude, you are not alone. We rarely associate change with positivity, but you probably do associate change with impact. Think about it logically: If things remain the same, there is no impact. Envision a diagram with a straight horizontal line. That is life without change. Sure, you may minimize the risks, but you also minimize the successes. With that in mind, here are some reasons why change is important and impactful.

1. PERSONAL GROWTH

Just like flowers need water to grow, you need change to grow. With change comes learning and personal growth opportunities that will challenge you as a person for the better. You'll be pushed out of your comfort zone in the best way possible.

2. CONFIDENCE

Do you know that feeling you get when you overcome an obstacle, and you are over-the-moon happy with yourself? That's a healthy dose of confidence that you will get when you transform your life. You'll be able to look back on all the challenges you overcame and the great things you did, and you'll celebrate. That confidence is priceless, and it is inevitable with life transformations and transitions—especially when you tackle it all on your own.

3. MOTIVATION

Motivation is contagious. It starts with one small win, and soon enough, you can't get enough of it. In the context of changes in life, motivation will come much easier to you because you will know what you're looking for. You'll have more aim, and you'll be so much more excited about potential transformations in your life. It starts with a big one, and lucky for you, you're already halfway there!

4. RESILIENCE

Resilience is a big deal, and for many, it's highly underrated. Being resilient means; you won't back down or give up when life gets hard. And as you know, life isn't always easy. Being able to weather the storms that change brings, you'll naturally become stronger.

5. EXCITEMENT

We've talked about the harsh aspects of change or transformations in life, but there's a whole world of confusion that exists in the realm of transitions. Making changes in your life is exhilarating. There are new people to meet, new places to go, healthy habits to develop, and things to learn about yourself.

6. OPENS THE RIGHT DOORS (AND **CLOSES THE WRONG ONES**

More often than not, you decide to make a change because something isn't going the way you want it to. In a way, you're

trying to close a door that doesn't seem like the right one for you. When you embrace change, you commit yourself to closing all the wrong doors until you finally open the right one. We can't guarantee that it'll happen on the first try, but rest assured, you will definitely be able to move on in your life when you're committed to making changes.

7. GIVES YOU A STORY

Have you ever been asked, "What's your story?" and had a hard time answering it? That may be because you've hit a stopping point, and you are no longer a fan of your story. Your story is uniquely yours and it should be exciting, happy, and... YOU. The decision to transform your life is a chance to rewrite your story. You're in the driver's seat here, so when you get nervous about taking a chance and mixing things up; remember that you are the writer of your own story.

8. FLEXIBILITY

Like an athlete who stretches every day, your mental bandwidth will stretch as you put yourself up to the challenge of tackling new changes. You'll become more adaptable because you will recognize that change is constant, and life is fluid. We can't just hope that

things will always be the same and that things will always be comfortable. Instead, we'll learn how to be flexible when things take an unexpected turn, which will help you at work, in relationships, and on a personal level.

9. LEARN YOUR STRENGTHS

In addition to becoming more confident, you'll also learn a lot more about your strengths and weaknesses. Transforming your life takes a tremendous amount of introspection. and in those periods of self-reflection and learning, you'll realize your strengths on a new level.

10. COMPASSION

Any time you get sucked into a routine, you become wrapped up in your own bubble. You may forget what's going on in the world or what it's like to go through hardship. This lack of compassion often goes hand in hand with a mundane, routine lifestyle. Making a change does the opposite. It gives you an appreciation for challenges and triumphs, and it reconnects you to the human experience—the good, bad, and the ugly of it. In the long run, this compassion will help you and those around you.

WHEN IS IT TIME TO CHANGE?

If you've read through all the wonderful benefits that come along with a significant life transformation, you may be antsy to implement a change (or two) in your life. On the flip side, you may be wondering how you know it's time to make a change. The big question is when. After all, it's not every day that we decide to change around our lives.

Sometimes we need a push in the right direction. Chances are, if you're in a rut or you've hit a roadblock, you may have a hard time coming to terms with the fact that a transformation is in order. Maybe you feel like you're dragging your feet, or perhaps you're sad. Maybe you've been stressed out, or you are angry at the way your life is going. In any of these circumstances, you are not yourself, so it may be hard to recognize when it's time for a change.

That's okay-we'll help you out! Read below for some telltale signs that it's time to make a change in your life.

YOU'RE FOCUSING ON THE LITTLE THINGS

If you find yourself wrapped up in the details and stressing out over small things, you may need to shift your mindset. Typically, this is a sign that you're either bored with your life or unhappy about something. Stress manifests in lots of ways, and one of those ways is a focus on small things. The next time you find yourself stressing out about a dinner reservation or worrying about what you're going to wear to a party, stop and check-in with yourself. This focus on the little things may actually be a sign that you need to make a change in your life.

JEALOUSY IS HITTING HARD

We're human, so jealousy is inevitable. Especially in a social media-driven world, we're bound to get jealous of other people's lives. But if you're at a point where you feel like you're comparing yourself to every single person around you, it may be an indicator that you're simply unhappy with your life. This is a combination of "the grass is always greener" and "it's time to make a change," and in order to make your grass a little greener than it currently is... you need to change up the way you fertilize it.

YOU'RE LIVING IN THE PAST

There are a few ways that you may be living in the past. 1) If you're constantly reminiscing on the old times and wishing you were back in that world, you're living in the past. 2) If you look back with regrets, you're living in the past. For example, you might be looking back on a decision you made that got you to your current life, and you regret it because you're not happy with the way your life is going. In either of these scenarios, living in the past is unhealthy. Today is what's in front of you, and today is all you know

for sure. A life transformation may be in order if you realize you keep dwelling on yesterday.

YOUR HABITS ARE UNHEALTHY

There are all kinds of unhealthy habits that we tend to adopt when we're not happy with our lives. Here are a few examples:

- Drinking regularly to forget your stress or life problems.
- Eating unhealthy food.
- Avoiding the gym.
- Isolating yourself away from your friends and family because you don't want to hear about their "amazing" lives compared to yours.
- Watching too much TV or escaping reality regularly.
- Stressing about small things.

Once you take a look at this list, think about it in the context of your life. In the back of your mind, you probably know that you've developed an unhealthy habit or two, but admitting that means admitting that you need to do something differently. Which is a daunting thought. On the flip side, if you don't move away from some of these bad behaviors, they will progress. Soon enough, you'll be dealing with much bigger problems. When you start to experience a combination of these things, it's time to figure out what needs to change.

YOU EXPERIENCE "SUNDAY SCARIES"

First of all, if you're familiar with the term "Sunday Scaries," you may have experienced them once or twice. That's okay, but if you're getting nervous every Sunday about the week ahead of you, it's time you figure that out. Not every week is going to be perfect, but the majority of your weeks should be good ones. If they're not, why wouldn't you want to change them so that they get better?

YOU'RE TIRED ALL THE TIME

We're not supposed to be exhausted daily. Energy is something we naturally produce, and if we're not producing it, there may be a deeper-rooted problem—specifically one pertaining to your emotions and overall happiness. Pay attention to your yawns. They may be letting you know you need to transform your life for the better!

YOUR LIFE FEELS LIKE A MOVIE... A BORING ONE

There's a massive difference between a movie-like life and a dull movie script that your life follows a little too closely. If you feel like you're just following a script, reading off the lines lifelessly, and lacking plot twists, take some time to rethink how you're doing things. Do you really want your life to play out this way? Or do you want to start writing your own script? There's nothing like a good, healthy change of pace that will flip the script and keep you on your toes.

YOU'RE ON AUTO-PILOT MODE

Sometimes you're so used to a routine that you go through the motions without realizing it. Driving to the grocery store is a perfect example. You go the same route day in and day out, and when you get in the car and start driving, you don't take much time to notice the journey—you just get to the destination and call it a day. That's autopilot mode, and for a grocery trip, it's okay. But for your life? Absolutely not! You should not be living your life in auto-pilot mode. As soon as you feel like you might be guilty of this, you need to put it to an end. In this case, your change can be small-something as simple as noticing flowers when you walk by them or listening to the bustling city as you walk around it. Do whatever it takes to pay attention to the life around you, and you'll notice an immediate and huge difference.

YOU'RE NOT HAPPY

This may seem simple, but you'd be surprised at how many people go through their lives feeling unhappy but doing nothing about it. If you're generally a miserable person, alarm bells should be sounding off in your head. You may not be able to pinpoint the source of your unhappiness, but logic tells you that whatever you're doing needs to change.

YOU'RE INDIFFERENT

Indifference can be worse than unhappiness. If you've ever heard the quote, "Hate is not the opposite of love, indifference is," you would understand why. See, if you are indifferent, you've already passed the stage of wanting to make a change. Indifference signals a phase of being okay with whatever is handed your way-even if it's undesirable. Talk to any motivational speaker or success hero, and you'll quickly realize that this attitude will get you nowhere. Sure, it may keep you on the same trajectory you're on, but it won't push you towards success or great happiness. The good news is you don't have to be indifferent. Indifference isn't permanent. It'll take some work and a

whole lot of embracing change, but once you're able to, you'll make a huge difference in your life.

So, what will it be? Will you stay on the same path and always wonder if your life could be different, or will you take the risk and make the change? It may seem like a big deal right now. It may even look like a big deal 6 months from now. But in reality, life moves regardless of your movement. It will continue to go, and if you don't take the time to keep up with it and change along with it... you will miss out in big ways. That's why we're urging a transformation. That's why we're telling you that you are more than capable of changing your life. And that's why we're helping you along on your journey.

You now know that you need to make a change whatever that change may be. The last step is the fun part... deciding how you will make the change!

HOW TO MAKE A CHANGE

It would be unrealistic to assume that you know how to transform your life. Like anything in life, it takes time to understand how to try something new, and that's why we're going to break it down for you. Making a change doesn't have to be a chaotic process. Although each person will approach it differently, you can certainly follow a step-by-step process to ensure that you aren't wasting time, and you're moving in the right direction.

SET AN INTENTION

This step is potentially the most important. Just like you set goals for work or fitness plans or a new year, you need to set goals for your transition in life. Going into a new life phase means a new set of intentions—and it's your job to line up those intentions for yourself clearly. To make it a little easier to understand, here's a breakdown of vague goals vs. clear, measurable intentions for your life transformation:

VAGUE: I'll start exercising more.

INTENTIONAL: To live a healthier lifestyle, I will start working out at the gym two times a week and attending a yoga class at least once a week for 6 months. If things go well, I'll reassess my goals and increase the cadence at which I exercise.

VAGUE: I want to try out a different career path.

INTENTIONAL: Because I'm not happy with my current career path, I will start freelancing on the side to try out different career possibilities. I'll do this for at least 6-8 months to get a good idea of what I like and don't like, and then I'll check in with myself to see what I like best.

VAGUE: I want to make my marriage better.

INTENTIONAL: I haven't been putting enough effort towards my marriage, and I want to change that. I will promise my spouse at least one date night every week, and when we have an argument, I will be more introspective and less defensive.

VAGUE: I'd love to start going on more vacations.

INTENTIONAL: I will reach out to my close friends to see who is down for a few vacations this year. Because I'd like to see the U.S. more, I'll be sure to target the West Coast and the South when I'm planning different trips.

LET YOUR INTENTIONS MARINATE

It's one thing to set goals and intentions for yourself, but it's another thing to really let them sink into your mind. After you set intentions for your new life, try meditating on them. That doesn't mean the classic yoga pose and an "ohm" every once and awhile. There are several ways to meditate on your goals. Here are a few:

- Keep a journal. Document your thoughts and your progress regularly. Your journal will be a safe space for your thoughts.
- Talk to your friends and family about your new life transformation. In other words, make it official! As soon as you tell other people and garner support from your loved ones, you'll be much more likely to really commit to your new intentions.
- Set aside more time for yourself. There's nothing like a good ole day of TLC especially when you're contemplating a life change. Whether it's a small life change like a new wardrobe or a significant change like an attitude transformation, "me time" will be essential to your success.
- **Document your intentions**. This is different from keeping a journal because this is more like a promise to yourself. This is less of an investigation of your feelings and more of a commitment—a written pledge, which is shown to make more of an impact on your overall success. It helps to pin your written promise somewhere visible, like a mirror, by the kitchen sink, or in your car.

THINK ABOUT YOUR OBSTACLES

Did you read that correctly? Absolutely! Contingency plans are essential because they prevent you from feeling let down if things don't go according to your hopes and wishes. You mustn't be unrealistic with this life transformation, so be sure to think about any potential obstacles when you're making plans and setting intentions. It's never fun to think about the negatives, but it's even less fun to deal with them when they're unexpected. Get ahead of the game and list out some things that could potentially go wrong-you'll thank yourself in the long run!

DECIDE WHAT IS REALISTIC

Here's the bubble-burst for all the dreamers out there. Sometimes we come up with dreams that aren't realistic—and as much as it hurts, we need to determine which dreams are feasible and which ones are far-fetched. When you're trying to change up your life, you might start out with lots of ideas swarming around in your mind. That's normal, and it's an excellent way to jumpstart the "change it up" mentality. But once you've let your dreams run wild, you need to reel it back in with a dose of reality. To get you started, here are some questions you should mull over:

- Is this affordable? Oftentimes, our idea of a significant change is a costly one. It might sound exciting at first, but when you crunch the numbers, you realize you're not financially prepared for this big of a life transformation. For example, if you decide you want to move across the country, but you don't have enough money for the move, you find yourself in a tough spot. In this case, you could push back the timeline so that you can still make your big move, but after a period of saving money.
- Do I really want this? It seems simple enough, but when we get caught up in dreamland, we tend to forget to ask ourselves the simple—but big—questions. This is a classic case with drastic hairstyle changes. Hairstylists often find people sitting in the salon chair, panic on their faces, asking the stylist if they really want a different hairstyle after already having committed to it. This is one example of many, but the basic gist is that it's easy to get an idea in your mind that you really want something new or different. Yet perhaps you haven't thought about the actual change as much as you've thought about the idea of the change.
- What is my plan? This is actually a huge question that encompasses many others, but don't forget to acknowledge it as an important step in your process. You can't make a change without a plan, so once you've decided you really want the life transformation and that it is realistic for you, you'll need to start planning.

SET A TIMELINE

We're not about to tell you that change follows a linear path. It doesn't. It's messy, unpredictable, and often time-consuming, but that doesn't mean that it isn't doable. Once you've decided you want to transform your life, you'll want to make it stick by setting a timeline. This timeline should be leaning on the conservative side and should definitely be realistic. If you set a timeframe of seeing the results from your change after 3 weeks, you're going to be discouraged when you don't see those results. Instead, set realistic expectations for yourself about the timing. You may consider not setting up a concrete "end goal," and instead just set up several timelines for mini-goals. There are many different ways to time it out—the important thing is to make sure you're managing your time well and managing your expectations better.

KEEP YOUR EYES ON THE DREAM

We've talked about goals, and those are important—but what you really need to focus on is the big picture. It's not often in life that you'll hear that, so now is a great time to embrace it! The thing about transforming your life is there is no formula for you to follow. There's also no timeline you have to adhere to. This is 100% a personal decision, and you don't have to do it a certain way because it's your own vision. Some people spend an entire lifetime transforming their lives. It is a constant. With all of that said, it's exciting. Changing your experience is one of the few things you will have control over in your life. So when you start to get caught up in the nitty-gritty, try to zoom out and keep your eyes on the overall dream. Who do you want to be? What do you want your life to be like? How do you want to get there?

REPLACE OLD HABITS

Part of your change will be focused on moving toward what you do want, and part of your change will be about moving away from what you don't want. We're all guilty of forming bad habits throughout our lives, and when you're making changes in your lifestyle, it's a good time to start whittling down those bad habits. To make things easier, instead of trying to get rid of a bad habit, try swapping it for a better one. For example, if your habit is that you eat ice cream late at night, try swapping the ice cream for a bowl of berries. That way, you're not going cold turkey, but you're still ensuring that the bad habit is being phased out.

STICK WITH IT

This is the hardest of them all, and you probably know exactly why. How many times have you said you would start doing something, felt really committed, and then 6 weeks later it completely stopped? Chances are, you've probably done this pretty often. We've all been there. It's hard to keep up with a change. But this one is different—it's not just a change, it's a life transformation. You're not here because you want to change the way you exercise or start eating healthy. You're here because you don't like the way you're living your life, and you're ready to shift it so that you are happier with your life. Simple enough, right? Whenever you get the feeling that you want to give up, come back to your why. Ask yourself why you decided to make this change in the first place. Remember where you were a few months ago and why you weren't happy with that version of yourself. Come back to your list of things you want to change. It may be hiding, but it's in there. It's in you.

CONCLUSION

Our advice on how to make a change was probably a lot easier than you thought it would be. Transforming your life isn't difficult—people do it every single day.

What's hard is when you're reluctant to make the change. The good news for you is you're already there. You know you want to transition your life so that it's in a better place, you know what you need to do, and you've got a good idea of how to do it. You're already one step ahead of the game. The next step is to get to work.

Ready, set, transform!



ABOUT THE AUTHOR

Nick Palladino-King (IG: onickpalladinoking) is the Co-founder and CEO of Tribe SF, a wellness studio and brand based on a holistic health philosophy he calls Complete Health and Wellness. Tribe is a leading wellness company in the Bay Area focused on inspiring leadership and health in individuals and companies both in-person and online.

Nick is a master coach and mentor, with deep knowledge and understanding of physical, energetic, mental and spiritual health. His breadth of knowledge in these fields comes from over 15 years of studying and training with master teachers in movement, mindfulness, meditation, yoga philosophy and practices.

As a former corporate manager and college athlete, Nick has walked the hard path of living with chronic stress and unreasonable self-expectations and has transcended these pains and hardships to now inspire and move others towards more health, happiness and purpose.

Nick is the currently the co-host of Tribe Wellness Radio, the coach to world-class athletes, CEOs, enlightened entrepreneurs and consciousness seekers world-wide. His biggest passions live in the world of public speaking and seminars about wellness, mindfulness and stress management. Nick also resides as a lead yoga teacher trainer for Sri Yoga, one of his favorite forms of teaching and sharing knowledge.

> For more info about how to work with Nick. please visit nickpalladino.co/schedule-call

Email us: nick@nickpalladino.co